" NOTICE OF APPLICATION

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL
BOARD BY THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
GEORGETYOWN FOR APPROVAL OF A BY-LAW TO
REGULATE LAND USE PASSED PURSUANT TO SECTION 33
OF THE PLANNING ACT.

TAKE NOTICE that the Councll of The Corporation of The Town
of Georgelown intends to apply to the Ontario Municipa! Board
pursuant to the provisionssol Section 35 of The Planning Act for
approvat of 8y-Law No. 73-4% pasaed on the 18th day of July, 1973,
A copy of the By.law is furnished herewlth. A note giving an
explanation of the purpose and effect of the By-law and stating
the lands affected thereby, s als0o furnished herewlth,

Any person intereated may, within fourteen (14) days after the
date of this notice, aend by registered mail or deliver to the Clerk

Administrator of The Corparation of the Town of Georgetown.

notice of his objection to approval of the sald by-law together with
& statement of the grounds of such objection.

Any person witshing to support the application for approval ol
the By-law may within lfourteen {14} days after the dale of this
notice send by registered mall or deliver to the Clerk Ad.
minlstrator of The Corporation of the Town of Georgefown notice
of his support to apl.'ll"mrlll of tha said By.law ftogether with &
request for notice of any haaring that may be held, giving also the
name and addreas towhich such notice shouvld be glven.

The Ontario Municipal Board may approve of the sald By-law,
but before doing so [t may appoint a time and place when any
ob|ection to the By.law will be considered. Notlce of any hearing

that may be held wlll be glven only to persons who have filed an
"f objection or notice of support and who have left with or delivered
to the Clerk Administrator yndersigned, the address fo which
notice of hearing Is to be sent, :

The last date for flling abjections will be Septsmber 20, 1972.

DATED at the Town of Georgetown this éth day of September,
1¥71.

G. D.PRITCHARD, Clerk Adminisirator
- The Corporation of the Town of
Georgetown, 38 Maln Street, North

' Georgetown, Ontario.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
QEORGETOWN
Amendment 1o Zoning By.law No. 57-#1 by

Councii and Pisnning Board for the Town of Georgetown deem

it advisable 1o amend Zoning By-law No. 57.91 for fhe Town ot
iﬂmnthwn 10 ensure that future avtomatic car washes in the
‘Tuwn of Georgetown.wlll be estabiished only by site plan
development in confunction wilh amendment to the Zoning By.
law. In-addition Councll and Planning Board for the Town of
Georgalown deem |t advisable to clearly define those areas
where the business of an automobile body shop may be carried on
and to require adequate municipal water supply and sanitary
sewer 3ystems where multiple dwellings are to be erected in the
Town of Georgetown, Finally Council and Planning Board for the
Towrt of Georgetown deemn it advisable to provide further
;ﬁ ug':m-.::’ is wHF rn:ndei:lit:: mlud yards where certain businesses
on immedialely adjacent t ri
residential uses, -v NI Renitetly. sonog . Aor

Ingrder to limil the number of avtomatic car washes within the
Town of Georgetown fo those already established, By.law No, 73.
49 {irst defines an auvtomatic car wash, and then proceeds to
exclude automatic car washes from the present definition of a
service station In Zaning By.law No, 57.9). As a resuli of these
propos®d amendments other than the three sutomatic car
washes, which are described in Section ¢ of By.law No. 73.49, no
furiner aytomatic car washes would be permitted within the
Town of Geargetownolher than by site plan development with an
amendment 10 the Zoning By.law.

Presently under Zoning By-law No, 57-9t where a public garage
is 3 permitted uvse that yse would encompass the painting or
repairing of bodles or fenders of molor vehicles, By-law No. 73-49
would amend Zoning By-law No. 57-91 to provide that the painting
ar repairing of bodles or fenders of motor vehicles may only be
carried on In an automaobile body shop, Aufomaobile body shops
would only be permitted In property zoned Industrial, third
density {MJ3). .

By paragraph & of By-law No. 73-49 Zoning By-law No. 57.91
would be amended o provide that no multiple dwellings may be
trected on any land where the land (3 not served by adequate
municipal water supply and sanltary sewer systems,

_ Finally, paragraph 7 of By.law jo. 7349 would amend Zoning

By.law No, 57-91 to pravide that in specific instances ihe side -

yard requirements of property zoned general commerclal zone
second density (C2) are toalso include a side yvard requirement of
twenly (20) feet where the side ot IIne of & lot which [s used for an
animal clinlc, & printing shop. a dry cleaning plant or » public
garage, abuls property zoned for residential use, .

The amendments set out [n By-law Mo, ?3'-1'? are in conformity
with the I&nad use policy as set out In ihe Official Plan for. the
Town of Georgetown. B

G.D.PRITCHARD, Clerk Administrator
For the Corporation ol the Town of
Gecrgetown, 34 Main Street, North,

Georgetown, Qntario

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF
GEORGETOWN
BY-LAWNO. 71-49
A By-law foamend Zoning By-law No. 57-%1 as amended
WHEREAS the Municipal Councll of the Corporation of the
Town of Georgefown deems It advisable 10 amend By-law Mo, 57.
21 a5 amended;

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL QF THE
EE%%?_?EEEH OF THE TOWN OF GEORGETOWN ENACTS

1. THAT Section 3 of By-law 57-91 as amended, be and lhf-: same
]{'h r;trehv amended by adding thereto the following section 3.27

. ""3.27 (A} Car wash, aulomatic: shali mean & buliding
or struciure contalning faclllties for washing
automobiles eithér. by use of production line
methods and mechanical devices or by a sell.
service operation.'” :

2. THAT Section .58 of By-law No. 57-91 as amended be ano e
same is hereby deleted and the following substituted therefore:

“3.58 Garage, Publlc: shall mean a building or
structure ather than a private garage where motor
vehicies are stored, where gasoline or oils are kep!

_for the servicing of motor vehicles and where

. repairs are effected, not including the painting or
repairing ol bodles or fenders.*

3. THAT Secilon 3 of By-law No. 57-91 as amended be and the

same iy hereby amended by adding to the end of section 2.107, the
definition of & service station, the following:

- "butdoes not Include an sutomatic car wash'’ .

":l'. THAT Section 3 of By-law No. 57.91 as amended, be and the
;l‘r{.ui llll‘.i hereby amended by adding thereto the following clause

"3.11 (A) Automaoblie Body Shop: shalt mean a buliding

- or struclure uied for the painting or repalring of

avtomobile bodies or tenders butl shall nof Include a
car wrecking yard."'

5. THAT By-law No. 5791 as amended, be and the same I3
hereby further amended by deleting therefrom Section 5.1.1C.

6. THAT Section 52.4.) of By.law No. 5791 as amended, |3
hereby amended by adding paragragh (a} the word “adequate”
after e word “by" and before the word “municipal” 1o that
Section 5.2.4.2. resads as follows: :

5.2.4.3. General: No bvilding or structure shall be
herealter erected, structurally altered, enlarged or
maintained, except In sccordance ' with the
regulations provided In Section 5.% and the following
regulations:

o multlple dwellings may be erecled on (and
which Is no! served by adequalte municipal water
supply and sanitary sewer 1ystems.

(a)

(b} For singlefamlly dwellings erected onland in an R4
Zone the provisions ol this By-law governing the RJ
Zone dweliings shall appty.”

7. THAT Section 4,2,2.5. of By.law No. 57-9) as amended be and
Eﬂ “':.m;.“ hersby amended by adding the following at the end of

"{n addition, a side yard having a minimum width of 20
feat shall be provided where the side lot Iine of a lot
vsed for an animsl ¢linlc, & printing shep, a dry
B :mn’lp# plant or & public garage. abuts a residential

-

- B. THAT Section 7.4.1.1. of By.law No. 57-71 as amanded, ba and

ihe same is hereby amended by adding an automoblla body shop
10 the permiited uses 50 that this Section now reads:

“7.4.1.1 Permissive Uses: No buliding, struciure, or
ll;ng :hnlfl?bn vied, and no buH:lI;;ﬂ or structure shall
arearier erected, stryclurally altered, enlaraged
or maintained In a fhlrtflnduurlul !nna fﬂm ox-
ceopt for the following uses: all uses parmitted In any
other Industirial rona ancd any other [ndustrial
operations which are not cbnoxious (as defined In
Section 3.90) Including commerclal quarries and
contractors’ yards and aviomeoblle body shops.*’

¥. THAT Sectlon 12 of By-law 57.91 as amended, be and the same
is hereby amended by adaing the following Sectien 12.5:

*}2.5 Natwlthstanding any provisions of this By.law as
amended to the contrary, the lands -described in
Section 12.5.1 hereof may be ysedfor the purposes of
4n automatic car wash provided such avtomatic car
washes comply with the f(ollowing parking
provisions: -

(&) aelf-service cperation: Ihrea (3) wailing spaces per
washing bay, plus 'wo (2) drying spaces per
washing bay.

{b} conveyor operation: ten {10) waiting spaces per
washing bay." .

12.5.1 The lands referced 10 in Section 12.5 hereof are described as
follows: : :

(&} Ali and singular that certaln parcel or iract of land
and premises situate, Iying and baing In the Town of
Georgetown In the County of Halton and Province of

- Ontario and belng composed of the whole of tot ¥ on
reglstered plan No, 1249 on tile In the Reglsiry Of-
fice for the said County, and the whole of Block

“F on registered plan 817 on file in the Ragistry
Offlce for the sald County. .

(D) All and singular that certain parcel ar tract of land
and premises situate, iying and being in the Town ol
Georgetown In the County of Halton and Province of
Ontarioand belng composed of part of Block *'E* as
shown an Reglstered Plan Number 1249 on flle In the
Registry Oftice for the sald County, containing by
admeasurement 0.244 Acres be the same more or
less and which said parcel of land | gutlined by the
broken lines on the skelch of survey attached as
Schedule A" to this By-law.

(c} Alt and singular that certain parcel or tract of land
and premises sitvaie, lylng and belng in the Town of
Georgelown, in the County of Hallon and Province
of Ontario belng composed of Part af Ihe East Half
af Lot 14, in Cancesslon 10 in the Township af
Esquesing now in the said Town of Georgetown
contalning by admeasurement 0.286 Acres be Ihe
same more or fess and which sald parcel of land s
outlined on the sketch of survey ailtached as
Schedule "B to this By-law.

10. THAT By.laws 68.87, 67-18, 47-60 and 67.89, be and th -
are hereby repealed.” e

11. This By-taw shall take effect on the day It |13 passed b
Councll, sublect 1o the approval of The Ontarlo Munl:igﬂl Et::larn:i“‘:r

BY.LAW read a first and second time this 18th day of July, 1973,
W.SMITH

Mayor
G.D.PRITCHARD
Clerk Administrator

BY.-LAW read a third time and tinally passed 1his J6th day of

July, 1973,
W.S5MITH
Mayor
G.D.PRITCHARD
Clerk Administrator
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For Old Trams
Historic Link

The automoblle may
currently be king of tran-
riatlon but just south of
en Mills, off Guelph Line
(Campbellville Road) on a 38
acre section of land, a group of
deﬁ:::ileﬂ e!ectric-rﬁwly
en asis Are perpe
this much older form of lrlhnﬂ'-
sport.

Canada's [first operating
eleciric-railway museum has
been set up by the Ontario
Electiric Rallway Historical
Associntion. An actual electric
rellway, about one-mile long,
has been bullt on which elec
rail and sireelt cars are
¢perated under the celebrated
name of Haltod County Radial
Rallway.

The radial, & common
provinelal name for inter-city
electric lines or inter-urba
utilizes a portlon of roa
once part of the route of the
Toreonto Suburban Railway
which ran between Guelph and
Toronto,

Actually, the current
recreated line I lecated on Stop
92 of that historic link between
Guelph and Toronto, which
started service in 1917 and was .
abandoned in 1931 because of
competition from cars and
buses.

John Ogilvie of Brantferd,
who usua I{. ¢an be (ound
selling tickets in the old Grand
Trunk Railway Rockwood
station at the line's west ter-
minal, sald the assoclation,
with a current membership of
about 200, started in 1953 to
preserve electric rallways
which began today's passion for
“"mobllity.”

RECALLS TRIPS

Twenly years ago, Toronto
Transit Commission (TTC)
decided to dispose of Car 1326,
once lhe largest unit In its
historical coilection. Rather
than see the be&:nnln of the
end for not only this unique car
design ‘and other cars being
replaced across the ince,
the group was formed to save
them.

Bilt Houston, a member from
Kitchener, recalls trips he took
on sireet cars from Toronto to
Port Dalhousie, He said
Toronto, now refurbishing and
rebuilding its fleet, Is the only
city lefl in Canada with electric
cﬂr:';* bout . . j -

“"We get about 300 people on
the average each Sundai;r. On
holidays, attendance s
somewhal lower,” Mr. Oglivie
said. While many of the cars
are priceless, (unding comes
from donations.

Visitors to the museum, open
Sundays and holidays from
May lo October, can take a ride
on period sireel cars back into
time as they roll down the Jine.
The esst lerminal consists of a
repair ynrd and carhouse,
loaded with cars In various
stages of restoration, and a gift
shop full of *'rail-oriented
items.”

NOT A BUILDING
Association members are
quick to point out: ‘'The
essence of lransportation is
movement. Therefore our
museum is tiot a bullding full of
old vehicles, preserved bul
dead, rather it is a living
railway lorecreate the electric-
railway experience no
stalionary exhlbit can do."
The entire aren is belng
rebuilt by unpaid wvolunleers.
Last summer a band of young
people, many of whom were
members, performed 2 greal
deal of rebuilding work under
an Opportunilies For Youth
(OFY') grant. :
Electrificalion of the line was
slarted in 1964 and in May, 1971,
the first electric car ran on its
own power. The museum was
opened to the public In June,
1972. A grand total of 8,000
fmsungers was carried in the
[rst year of operation.
An independent organization,
a major coup by the group was
purchase of the Rockwood
station from Canadlan National
Rallway (CNR), It was moved
to the site in October, 1971, and
long-range plans will result in
the structure’'s complete
restoratlon to its original ap-
pearance, !
There have been so many
firsls since the association was
formed that they are just teo
numerous to recount. The first
cer No. 1328, was the last
surviver of 481 “convertible”
cars built by the Toronto
Raliway Co. belween 1803 and
1917,

MANY DONATED

Many of the radials and
street cars were donated or
purchased from TTC, CNR, and
other systems.. The cars come
from widely separated
such as Toronto, Montreal,
London and Port Stanley
(donated by the vince),
Hamilton, New York Cily
(through TTC) and the Niagara
area.

Ear;dathﬂm museu“ m 111
powe y & f(rolley wire
cantaining 600 wolts. These
same vehicles have been called
the “'unsung heroes” of com-
mercial and social hlstory
simply because they have notl

paid due respect for the
Bl.l:e they- plaved In helping
ulld this part of Ontario bet.
ween 1890, when they replaced
“slow-horge cars”, uniil falling
prey lo  the aggressive
aulomoblle. h :

Toronto’s population doubled
within 20 - years aftér in-
troduction of electric cars and

- settlement “‘radiated’” out [rom

Ihat mushroom!ng centre along
electric car lines,
From Hamilton, vesidents
could travel by trolley to
‘Beamsville, Oakville,  and
Brantford. From Brantford,
travel was casy to Loke Erie in
the south or 1o Walerloe in the
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